

**WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP**  
**Board of Supervisors**  
Meeting November 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021.  
Regular Business Meeting

**CALL TO ORDER**           The West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular session on Monday, November 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021. The meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm by Rick Molish.

**PLEADGE & Roll Call:** Present at the meeting: Chairman Rick Molish, Supervisor Phil Podroskey, Solicitor Makel, Frank Muccino Secretary/ Treasurer, Chief Kyle Sneddon.

**PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:**

**Chas Washlack- Ask for status of his Subdivision Application.**

**Approval of Minutes:**

- **Approval of Minutes for Regular Business, October 18<sup>th</sup>, 2021, Motion made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

**Police Report: Motion made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

**Animal Control: Tabled.**

**Secretary-Treasurer: Motion made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

**Road Report: (Verbal by Rick Molish.) Motion made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

**Recreation: No Report.**

**Gas Well: No Report.**

**Meetings & Seminars: No Report**

**Code Enforcement: Motion Made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

**Engineering Report: Motion Made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

Page 2, November 15<sup>th</sup>, 2021, Regular Business Meeting.

**CORRESPONDENCE: No Report.**

**Payments: Bills/ Payroll October 2021: Motion made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish  
Motion Carried.**

**ANNOUNCEMENTS: No Report.**

**OLD BUSINESS: None**

**NEW BUSINESS:**

- Discussion About arranging agreement with Beallsville Boro, to provide Police coverage from West Pike Run Township for Beallsville Boro.  
Presentation made by Beallsville Boro; Solicitor Makel will prepare proposal for consideration in December.
- Discussion About having Solicitor write Letter to Penn Dot asking for traffic study on Bridge leading to Deems Park.
- Motion to: Open Bids for the Sewage Plant Roof Project.  
Bids Opened: MacBracie: \$49,700.00, Fleet: \$52,956.66.
- Motion Made to Table: for HMT & Associates to review and determine who the lowest responsible bid. Made By Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Authorize HMT to proceed with bid package for water fill station. Made By Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Approve William Molish Consolidation. (Lot Line Removal). Motion to: Table: Made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried
- Motion to: Approve Contract with Nobel Environmental to extend garbage contract with new Rates. Motion to Table: Made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Authorization for HMT to pursue LSA Grant for 2023 for Sewer Line extension along Pike Run Drive from Bridge to Municipal Building. Made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Approve and Advertise preliminary budget for 2022 in the amount of 766,645.00. Made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Adjournment. **Motion made by Phil Podroskey, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rick Molish. Motion Carried.**

with no further business the meeting was adjourned @ 3:02 pm

---

Frank Muccino, Secretary / Treasurer